
 

 11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 
International: (613) 8661 7777 

Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 
Email: melbourne@fwa.gov.au 

 

8 April 2010 

 
Mr Wayne Mader 
Branch Secretary 
Transport Workers’ Union of Australia 
Victorian/Tasmanian Branch 
52-56 Rouse Street 
PORT MELBOURNE VIC 3207 
 
 
By email: info@twu.asn.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Mader, 
 

RE:  Transport Workers’ Union of Australia - Victorian/Tasmanian Branch 
Annual Return of information contained in records - AR2010/2566  

 
I acknowledge receipt of your signed declaration dated 11 March 2010 and an email from Mr 
John Berger dated 8 April 2010 which together provide information in accordance with section 
233(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (“RO Act”).   
 
I also acknowledge receipt of your declaration of changes to the records dated 11 March 2010 
lodged by the organisation as required under section 233(2) of the RO Act. 
 
The documents were lodged on 25 March 2010 and 8 April 2010.   

The documents have been filed. 

Yours faithfully, 

 
 
Tom Cagorski 
Law Graduate 
Tribunal Services and Organisations 
 



CAGORSKI, Tom 

From: John Berger Oberger@twu.asn.au] 

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2010 3:38 PM 

To: CAGORSKI, Tom 

Subject: RE: Wayne Mader, 2010 annual return AR2010/2566 [Scanned][Spam score:12%] 

The election of the office comprises of the election of each of the following positions. 

1. Branch President 
2. Branch Vice President 
3. Branch Secretary 
4. Branch Assistant Secretary 

5. Two Branch Trustees 
6. persons who are members of the Branch Committee of Management 
7. Federal Councillors 
8. Branch Organisers 
9. Branch Industrial Research Officer 

Regards, 

John Berger 1 Branch Assistant Secretary 
Transport Workers Union (Vic/Tas Branch) 
52 Rouse Street 
Port Melbourne ViC 3207 
PO Box203 
Port Melbourne VIC 3207 
[p]1300 727 614 [f} 9646 1792 [m] 0402 039 172 

www.twu.asn.au 
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The inforrnation contained in this email message and any attachments may be confidential and may 
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, 
any disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. Please notify me by return 
email. · 

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of 
the TWU shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. 

From: Sara Fragale On Behalf Of info 
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2010 3:18PM 
To: John Berger; Bill Baarini 
Subject: FW: Wayne Mader, 2010 annual return AR2010/2566 [Scanned][Spam score:12%] 

From: CAGORSKI, Tom [mailto:tom.cagorski@fwa.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2010 4:00 PM 
To: info 
Subject: Att: Wayne Mader, 2010 annual return AR2010/2566 [Scanned][Spam score: 12%] 

Dear Mr Mader, 

8/04/2010 
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Thank you for lodging this year's annual return. 

Paragraph 4 of the annual return states the following: 

"That under the rules of the organisation, elections are to be held for an office in the branch during the 
year commencing 1 January 2010." 

It is not clear from this paragraph if one election will be held for one office position or if several elections will be 
held several office positions. In addition to this the exact title of the office is not specified (e.g. President). 

Please confirm via email which, if any, offices (including the title of the office) will be up for election in 
the period 1 January 2010 - 31 December 201 0. 

Once we have received your response we will be able to file the Branch's annual return. 

Both the annual return and your email response will be published on our website after filing. 

Yours faithfully, 

TOM CAGORSKI 
Law Graduate 
Tribunal Services & Organisations 

FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA 
Level 5, 11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne 3001 
Tel: (03) 8661 7988 
Fax: (03) 9655 0410 
Email: tom.cagorski@fwa.gov.au 

Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this email. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer 
viruses. 

8/04/2010 



12 March 2010 

Robe1t Pfeiffer 
Fair Work Australia 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

Dear Robe1t, 

Our Ref:BN/SP 

Re: Transport Workers Union of Australia- Victorian/Tasmanian Branch Annual Report of 
Information for Year 2009 

In accordance with the Fair Work Australia Act 2009, the Transpmt Workers Union (Victorian/Tasmanian 
Branch) submits the following documentation for your records. 

If you have any fmther questions regarding this matter, please call Wendy on 8290-0600. 

Yours faithfully, 

.AJ_?r}/UL/tvN 
Wayne Mader 
BRANCH SECRETARY 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
(VICTORIAN/TASMANIAN BRANCH) 

A.B.N. 47 634 608 538 

I, Wayne Mader, being the Secretary of the Transport Workers' Union of Australia, Victorian Tasmanian 
Branch, declare as follows:-

1. That the register of members has during the calendar year ending 31 December 2009 been kept 
and maintained as required by ss230 (1)(a) and (2). 

2. That the attached document is a true and correct list of officers in the Transport Workers Union of 
Australia (Victorian/Tasmanian Branch) as at 31 December 2009 and identifies the office holders 
of each person holding office, their postal address and occupation. 

3. That the registered address of the Transport Workers Union of Australia (Victorian/Tasmanian 
Branch) is 52-56 Rouse St, Pmt Melbourne, Vic, 3207. The postal address is PO Box 203, Port 
Melbourne, Vic, 3207. 

4. That under the rules of the organisation, elections are to be held for an office in the branch during 
the year commencing 1 January 2010. 

5. That the number of members on31 December 2009 was 20,012. 

Signed 



List of Offices & Officeholders 
Office/Name 

President: 
KevinHOEY 

Vice President: 
David WHITE 

Secretary: 
Wayne MADER 

Assistant Secretary 
John BERGER 

Branch Trustees: 
AnnaGILENO 
Michael NEALER 

Postal Address 

PO Box 203, Port Melboume, VIC 3207 

PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 

PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 

PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 

PO Box 203, Pmt Melboume, VIC 3207 
PO Box 203, Port Melboume, VIC 3207 

Branch Committee Members: 
Howard SMITH PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
Manny SPITERI PO Box 203, Port Melboume, VIC 3207 
Allan TAYLOR PO Box 203, Port Melboume, VIC 3207 
Michael WIRRlCK PO Box 203, Port Melboume, VIC 3207 
Bob RULE PO Box 203, Pmt Melbourne, VIC 3207 
Jim HUGHES PO Box 203, Port Melboume, Vic 3207 
Tony BOZZI PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
John SAGGERS PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, Vic 3207 
John ROWE PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
Carmine D'AMICO PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
Christopher FENNELL PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 

Federal Councillors: 
Howard SMITH 
Wayne MADER 
KevinHOEY 
Allan TAYLOR 
John BERGER 
AnnaGILENO 

PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
PO Box 203, Port Melbourne VIC 3207 
PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 

Occupation 

Truck Driver 

Truck Driver 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Airport Worker 
Union Official 

Union Official 
Union Official 
Truck Driver 
Union Official 
Truck Driver 
Bus Driver 
Truck Driver 
Truck Driver 
Truck Driver 
Airport Worker 
Union Official 

Union Official 
Union Official 
Truck Driver 
Truck Driver 
Union Official 
Airport Worker 



12 March 2010 

Lynette Markovski 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Level35, Nauru House 
80 Collins St 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

Ref: AR2007/241-[179V-VIC] 

Dear Lynette, 

Our Ref:BN/SP 

Re: Transport Workers Union of Australia- Victorian/Tasmanian Branch Annual Report of 
Information for Year 2009 

In accordance with section 233(2) of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, the Transport Workers Union 
(Victorian/Tasmanian Branch) hereby submits a declaration of changes to its officeholders. 

If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please call Wendy on 1300727614. 

Yours faithfully, 

A)-~~tv 
Wayne :tdader 
BRANCH SECRETARY 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
(VICTORIAN/TASMANIAN BRANCH) 

A.B.N. 47 634 608 538 

I, Wayne Mader, being the Secretary ofthe Transport Workers' Union of Australia, Victorian Tasmanian 
Branch, declare the following to be a correct statement of the changes made to our register of officeholders. 

RESIGNATIONS EFFECTIVE: 31 December 2009 

Office/Name Postal Address Occupation 

Secretary: 
William NOONAN PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 Union Official 

Assistant Secretary: 
Wayne MADER PO Box 203, Pmt Melbourne, VIC 3207 Union Official 

Branch Committee Members: 
William NOONAN PO Box 203, Pmt Melbourne, VIC 3207 Union Official 

APPOINTMENTS EFFECTIVE: 31 December 2009 

Office/Name Postal Address Occupation 

Secretary: 
Wayne MADER PO Box 203, Pmt Melbourne, VIC 3207 Bus Driver 

Assistant Secretary: 
Jchn BERGER PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 Bus Driver 

Federal Councillors: 
John BERGER PO Box 203, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 Union Official 

Bus Driver 

Signed 

Dated 


